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- Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veran Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 17 October 2019 8:55 AM

To: Sbk E; SUR

Subject: RE: FBM 958U-DOA: 2/10/2019 (AIG OD)
Attachments: SUPPLEMENTARY pdf

Dear Mr Kwan,

Supplementary approved.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 8 October 2019 3:30 PM

To: Sbk E <sbk5643e @yahoo.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: FBM 958U-DOA: 2/10/2019 (AIG OD)

Dear Mr Kwan,

Vehicle excess $300

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Veraon Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 8 October 2019 10:48 AM
To: Shk E <shk5643e@yahoo.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FBM 958U-DOA: 2/10/2019 (AIG OD)
Dear Mr Kwan,

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle FBM 958U on Lump Sum
Repair ,(Excess TBA).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.



All'supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
- *before completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

NOTE: To arrange photo taking for check, supplementary item & after repair. Lump Sum repair
insured sign acknowledge letter require to confirm.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



“Veron Chen !LHKAutu}

From: Veran Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 17 October 2019 T:46 AM

To: Ng, Thaddaeus-HC: SUR

Subject: RE: FBM 958U-DOA: 2/10/19 - Mandate Approved & X's
Dear Thaddaeus,

Noted with thanks.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ng, Thaddaeus-HC <Thaddaeus-HC.Ng@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 October 2019 8:39 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: FBM 958U-DOA: 2/10/19 - Mandate Approved & X's

Hi

L)

X's= $300/- (As Per Merimen Update)
Suppl Mandate Approved for your update.

Regards,
Thaddaeus Ng

AIG

Motor Claims Surveyor

Claims|AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton 'Way #0816 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1929 Fax «(&5) 6835 7416 Hp «(65) BA7A 5433
Thaddaeuys-HC . Ne@AIG.com | www.AIG.com.sg

From: Ng, Thaddaeus-HC

Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 10:38 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Fong, Andy-SY <Andy-SY.Fong@aig.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: FBM 958U-DOA: 2/10/19 - Mandate Approved

Hi,
Excess yet to be confirm,
Will advise accordingly.

Regards,
Thaddaeus Ng



AlG"

. Maotor Claims Surveyor

Claims| AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1929 | Fax +(65] 6815 7416 Hp -165) BE7S 5431
Thaddasus-HC NG@AIG com | www.AIG,com.5g

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@|kkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 10:35 AM
To: Ng, Thaddaeus-HC <Thaddaeus-HC.N aig.com>

Cc: Fong, Andy-SY <Andy-SY.Fong@alg.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: FBM 958U-DOA: 2/10/19 - Mandate Approved

This message is from an external sender: be cautions with links and attachments.

Dear Thaddaeus,
Thanks for the approval.

Please advised policy excess.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Ng, Thaddaeus-HC <Thaddaeus-HC Ng@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 8 October 2019 10:10 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAute) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Fong, Andy-SY <Andy-5Y.Fong@aig.com>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: FBM 958U-DOA: 2/10/19 - Mandate Approved

Hi,
Mandate Approved.

Damaged parts as require only approval with surveyor acknowledgement for your attention. Kindly do not hesitate
to arrange photo taking for check, supplementary item & after repair.

Lumpsum repair insured sign acknowledge letter require to confirm.

Regards,

Thaddaeus Ng

AIG

Motor Claims Surveyor

Claims| AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre. Ltd.

7B Shenton Way #08-14 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1929]Fax +(65) 6835 7414 Hp +(65) 8876 5433
Thaddasus-HC HR@AIG.com | www,AlG com.sg

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 9:51 AM
To: Ng, Thaddaeus-HC <Thad -HC.Ng@aig.com>



Cc: Fong, Andy-SY <Andy-SY Fong@aig.com>; SUR <sur auto.com>
- Subject: [EXTERNAL] FBM 958U-DOA: 2/10/19

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear Thaddaeus,

Kindly assist mandate approval in merimen.

Best Regards,

veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by
American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss
or damage arising in any way from its use.
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd jcoregnesssarisss)

.- 51 Uni Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933
Tel' 6256-3561 Fax; 6844-8805 Email surilllkkauto.com:assignments@ikkaulo.com
To: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple, Lid, From: LKK Auto Consultents Pte Lid
AIG Bullding 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenlon Way #08-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 078120 Singapore 408933
Attn:  Khoo, Kay-Eng Dawe: 16 Oct 2019
Preliminary Advice
Vahicle Mo : FBMasaU Accident Date : 02110/2019
Maka - YAMAHA SNIPER Palicy No. - 19001156577
Assignment Date 07102019 Excess : §%300.00
Date of Inspection : 07102018 Est, Duratian of Repair :2.00
Inspaction At . BIKE PRODUCTION {HQ)
NO 510 SERANGOON ROAD
SINGAPORE 218218

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages

The vehicie sustained impaci / damages front portion,o/s and n/s body and parts claimad are consistent 1o the accident.

Repairer's Estimale (Gross) 53
Revised Amounl ‘58
Chack Items (Eslimated) 1
Total 814
Lump Sum Repair 55

Total Loss Consideration

Naw for Old Value 5%
Pre-Accident Valus 55
COE ( PARF Rebate 5%
Salvage Valus S9
Margin for Repalr 5%
Remarks
(X0

5.8086.80 (incl.supplementary $602.40)

2,664.90 (incl.supplemantary $602.40)
0,00

2,664.90

8,000.00
4.842.00

3.358.00

The vahicie is reparabla &t our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage, Kindly

let us have your authorisation.

The vehicle is unaconomical o be repaired, you are advisad 1o invite lender far the wrech.

LX)
Other camments . Kindly approved on the supplementary.

mmwuimmm.mm“mmmwmmp_mwummn 13&extid=318120&adjcur...

"
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From: Veron Chen (LKKAuta)

Sent: Tuesday, 8 October 2019 3:30 PM

To: Sbk E; SUR

Subject: RE- FBM 958U-DOA: 2/10,/2013 (AIG QD)

Dear Mr Kwan,

Vehicle excess $300

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen |[LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 8 October 2019 10:48 AM

To: Sbk E <sbk5643e@yahoo.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: FBM 958U-DOA: 2/10/2019 (AIG OD)

Dear Mr Kwan.

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle FBM 958U on Lump Sum
Repair (Excess TBA).

[f there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

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
To: ‘Sbk E'; SUR

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

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

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

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax; 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)
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View Received Message

This mall is associated with !

*FBMI58U
QD
Oct 2 2019 B:55PM
|:HMH1.I. ANUAR BIN KHAJRUDIN]
Bike Production

ﬂmhl Reply All | HII"IIIISUH-HIEI Print Message | Delete Message | Forward | B B -

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (A1G_SG), sent on 08B/10/2019 10:09 AM.

To LKK_HQ ;
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$2207,00) - FBMS58U

-'mmm:zmr.nu:mmmm parts as require only tpprwil with surveyor acknow jedgement for your attention. Kindly do nat hesitate to arrange
|photo taking for check, supplementary item & after repair. Lumpsurm repakr insured sign acknowledge letter

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
There are no dOCUMENTS.

I'rlqm'Fﬂngmm.anmﬂHMnM.MMﬁﬂmaMnﬂp_WWrt Elinboxid=15682087&IDomainid=118i00Id=12... 172
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icomesne 1essor1ees)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email suri@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

To: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid. From' LKK Auto Consultants Ple Lid
AlG Building 51 Ut Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenlon Way #08-18 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 078120 Singapore 408833
At Date: 08 Oct 2018
Preliminary Advice
Vahicls No : FBMB5BU Acciden! Datle p2noeme
Make YAMAHA SNIPER Policy No. - 1800115577
Assignment Dare - 07/10/2018 Excess : 580,00
Date of Inspection  : 07/10/2019 Est, Duration of Repalr 2.00
Inspection At BIKE PRODUCTION (HQ)
ND 810 SERANGOON ROAD
SINGAPORE 218216

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact / damages front portion, ois and nis body and parts claimed are conslatent lo the

accident.
Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 3% 5,284 .50
Revisad Amount 58 1,365.50
Check ltems (Estimated) 5% 84150
Total 58 2.207.00
Lumip Sum Repair 55
Tolal Loss Consideration
New for Old Value 5%
Pre-Accident Value 55 8,000.00
COE | PARF Rebate 85 4 64200
Salvage Value 55
Margin for Repair 55 3.358.00
Remarks
{ X )

The vehicle is repairable al our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
let us have your authorisation,

The vehicle is uneconomical 1o be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

Other comments ;

muwmnmm.mwmm“mwmﬂmmm_m-w 13&axtid=319120&adjcur. ..
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NEW OD CLAIM - FBM958U Page 1ot 1

NEW OD CLAIM - FBMS58U

From: Chin, Lee-Ying

To: assignments, Admin A

Cc: Fong, Andy-SY

Sent: Monday, 7 Ociober, 2018 §:25:29 AM

Attachments: [ 20191005_120801jpgTh] gia.paf

HLi LKEK,

Kindly assist to survey,

Thanks.

Best Aegards

Lee Ying, Chin

AlIG

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd.
T8 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +([65) €419 1947

Lee-Ying.Chinlalg.com | www,aig.sg

———Qriginal Measage——

Fram: Sbk E [mailto:sbk3643elyshoo. com)

Sent: Saturday, October 05, 2019 12:11 PM

To: AIG 3GP, Claims-Survey

Subject: [EXTERNMAL] RE: MEW 0D CLAIM - FBMYSEU

This message is from an external sender; be cauticus with links and actachments.

Dear Sir,

Good Day. Flease refer to the actached file. Please contacr us at 62995177 for pre-repai
r inspection appointment. Thank you wery much for your attention.

Hegards,

Ewan 3. H.
Diractor
Bike Production Pte Ltd

IMPORTANT WOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the
intended recipient, you must not uwse or disseminate the information. If you have receive
d this email in errer, pleasa immadiately notify me by “Reply" command and permanently d
elete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any atta
chments are belisved to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any compu
ter system into which it i3 received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipie
nt to ensure that it s wvirus free and no responsibillty is accepted by American Interna
tional Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates sither jointly or severally, for an
¥ loss or damage arising im any way from 1ts use.

https:/securemail2.aig.com/securereader/read. jsf 7/10/2019
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_" A Singapore Government Agency Website
> Back to OneMotoring

Vehicle Details

Wenicle Type: Venicle Attachment 1:

POD - Passenger Motorcycle/Autocycle/Moped No Attachment

Vehicle Scheme - Chassis No. :

MNarmal MH3UGO740HO0456815
Propellant Engine No.

Petral GIELED2562053

Mator No. Engine Capacity :

. 150 cc

Power Rating: Maximum Power Output ;
Maximum Laden Weight : Unladen Weight :

266 kg 116 kg

Year Of Manutacture : Original Registration Date :
2017 03 Jul 2017

Litespan Expiry Date COE Category :

- D - Motorcycle

Quata Premium COE Expiry Date :
$6,001.00 02 Jul 2027

Road Tax Exairy Date PARF Eligibillty Expiry Date :
02 Jan 2020 -

Irspection Due Date ; intended Transter Date ;

02 Jul 2020 07 Oct 2019

COZ Ermission ; CEV/VES Rebate LitHised Amount :
CO Emisslon HC Emisslon

NOx Emission P Emission ;

- -



Reg: 1202/2018
Type: Cubs
150ce

Ymmaha MXI T150 Sruper For Sale. Interested Partias Are Welcome To Nog. TradeiLcan Avallable. Do Visit Us At Wing Fual & Sims Place. Mo Early
Sottlomant Fee.

Foaiest on - ZNOW2016

T
courar: [EENENY

5G0g6500
Rag 1 2000572016
Type: Cubs
150cc

TOO00Km

Used Yamaha Salpar T150 With Oviginal Covarset For Salo, Viewin

@ At Soan Hin Motors Pie Lid, Addross: Yishun Indusirial Park A Block 1018 STBETE0, Tel
67524883, We Accopl Trade In And Many Oth,
Posted on | 04 B20TE

| ramiao | emaisnao|

COMPARE



Sketch Plan Pg. 6

(“ERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

MOTORCYCLE AUTOVANTAGE MOTORCYCLE

Name of Pollcyholder  : KHAIRIL ANUAR BIN KHAIRUDIN Vehicle No. : FBMESEU
Peariod of insurance : 03 Jul 2018 To 02 Jul 2020 Policy No. 1 1900115577
Engine No. : GIEBEQZE62053 Endarsemant No., 0
Chasasia No, : MHIUGDTADHDO46015 Issund Dats £ 01 Jul 2018
MakeModal YAMAHA SNIPER T150
Engina Capacity/Tonnage © 150.00 CC Sum Insured ¢ Murket Value First Year of Regisiration - 2017
Drivet Rastriction Mamed Driver Basis O Peak Car : No insuring with COEPARF  : Yes
Person or Classas of Persans Enlitled 1o Crive®
| Thay Praeyhonte

i) ey pprmrets Wiz 1 it 86 & P B wnaer s Palny

Age Condition : Not Applicable
Limitation as to uss*
Llas vy for o, dumpile ang
This Pty sisnan vl s

1) i Bt Filow o s,

3] ki chiwing nh, Uiteiig beel, Reuy, pare-emakmg, nrlatvily el of apeet: g
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W] Ut v s pramOmet 1 Sormecnn sl st T

W e P B Ay S sl

iy Bavnnn § ol P Mok Vahiies (Thed-Fety Ry grd Corpengssr) bel (Cap 1BL Spcton 34 of e Somd Trampoe® e, ©UET (baisyuin) o Rl Tromout
I-HII-"'HU.HI“ A I B kT R P RS

Basiian |
Cwmags Praase note that this vahicla
Fas - : b
,_,::,m b Is under hire purchase with
Propasty Demage - 1 Bika Production Ple Lid
Ng transfar or andorssm il iz allovwed

o unlass wilh our Vo canmnt

Hamed Driver Bnd EXCONS e sootcs)

ATERL B HASHUDIN - 5300 (Dwn Darmagel, KHAEIL ASLAR B9 OASIUTR - 5300 (Dwn Darags)

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES/AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (FOR CLAIMS RELATED R

Army gzt TRpEEY W T Vallic e o Carrwd s by i ol e Aot fingeenes Wilie s Aol 3 pearn ol S fear segrimtn o e Yarae 5 TAgI00. Tuy Sl B epmn of hasng me
sLhhan| MG AP G @1 1he Sl Agent sutakag

Firt eihver Apmrment Coamrr il Ao MEsaerery. pinma TORS 0nF §4FOW STOOArT BrmrgEney bl et B8 OO0 Sdmraiivais, Vin mg relar b B ewtald meey o 1T 1
i KT SO blomie A Bitity searnh Bni Sowesnsd "A10 07 fom (Tumes o Goosgie P
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MCO5107131717 / Comimiliettrg Enginssnng P L1 - Greddel
ENTHY DATE & TIMNE: 0310208 16.35
SUBMITTED BY: Rahawi Bimlo Musiaka

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 04/10/2019 16:15

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plaase report correctly the details of the accident to speod up the cleirms process
2 This Form mup! be comploted by the Palicyholder and/or the Aulthosised Driver,

A informstan provided must be as truthiul and accurate as possibée. Any wilful misrepresentaton or winolding of mamnal facts may alow nsurance COMmpanses o

repudinte policy llability

4. The meus and scceptance of tua Form by meurance companses 1 not an samession of palicy faniliny on e gan of e iNSUrance companses.,
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Polics for investigation.

6. This repe will be forwarded by the insurers of fha GIA Records Managemant Cantre estiblished by the General Insurance Asaociation of Singagore (GIA) for
archiving and thal cogses of this report will, lor o lee, be made svailable upon spplicilion by interested parties

7. By tha lodgament of this repen lo the insurers. you hereby consant o the archiving of ihis report st the conire and 1o coplea of the renod being made aviilable

alorosasd

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repon

Date Of Accidant

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

0310/2019 16:35

02/10/2019 20:55

UPPER BUKIT TIMAH ROAD OUTSIDE BEAUTY WORLD PLAZA
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Numbaer
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registared Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternallve Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vahicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own Insurance policy
far repair to your vehicla?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Flest Policy

Falicy Number

Cover Mote Number

Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC Mo

Data Of Birth

Oecupation

Data Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contacl Numbar

EMall Address

FEMISBU

KHAIRIL ANUAR BIN KHAIRUDIN
58303373
KAIRILASADET@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-83880080
OFFICE-B87493061

YAMAHA
SNIPER-150CC

YES

MOTORCYCLE

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

1800115577

AZRUL BIN KAIRUDIN
S85198628

07/07/1948

OUTDODOR

23/0B/2006

13 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
MALE

(LOCAL ) «65-87493981

YANT_NIE@HOTMAIL.COM
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Address BLK 412 BUKIT BATOK WEST AVENUE 4 #08-320
Posicode 850412

Was driver an employee af the Insured's Company NO

It Mo, Relationship ol the Drivar with tha Insured SIBLING

Vahicle Ragistration Number of Drivar's Own -
Vehicla -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accideni COLLISION - MAJOR/MINOR RD
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

invalvad in the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accidant? YES
Was any injurad conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any alher malerial ar properly damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown parson(s) NO
soliciting/offaring accident claims assistance,

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the sccident repariad fo ths polica? YES
Il Yes, Plaasa stata which Police Station

POLICE STATION NAME [OTHER] HOMNG KAH NORTH NPP
Was notice of intended Prosecutlon given? NO
If Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO POLICE REPORT AND STATEMENT
Attachmant(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video caplured by Car Camara? ND

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SHF158BM

Vahlcle MakeModel/Calour
Details Of Propertias

Wahicle Catagory PRIVATE CAR
Name of Drivar TAN CHOON YAM
NRIC/Passpart Number S022168TF
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Nama
Mature Of Damage
Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
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Name

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle?
Waere seat belts worn?

Was this Injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulanca?

Address
Postcodea

SHF1588M

NO
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Sketch Plan Pg. 1
SKETCH BLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plezsa report correctly the details of the accident 1o speed up the claims process
4 This Form must be pempls

3. Information provided must be 38 truthful and sccurste 29 possible Any wilful misrepresentation or withnolding of material
facts may allow miurance companins to repudlate palicy Hability.

4, Theluiswe and scceptance af this Form by insursnce companles s not an admission of policy llability on the part of the Inturance
companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6 Trereport will be forwarded by the inmsurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Asspclation of Singapare [GIA) for srchiving and that coples of this report will for a fee be made available upon spplication by
interested parties.

7. 8y tha lodgment af this report to the Insurers, you hereby consant to the archiving of this report 3t the cantre and to coples of
the repart being mads suailable sforesaid,

E. Consent under the Personsl Date Protection Act (FDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and congant that:

fa} My insurer, my workshop and the General insurance Antaclation of Singapore [“GIA™) may/are permitted to collect. use.
disciose and/or process my personal data/personal infermatian set out in this [form] and any other personal Information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer [collactively the "Personal informstion™) and discloss and rransfer such
Persanal information to il insurer{s] who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident lall insurer{s) whd have insured
wehicla{s] Invalved in this accident shall be collectively referred 1o as the “Insurers”], the imurers’ lewyers/law irma, the

Manetary Autharity of Singspore and any relevant government agency/authority (such s the police), for the purpose{s)
of :

(i] processing. handling snd/or desling with my claims including the settiement of the claims and any neceszary
investigations relating to the claims;

{l]) investigating the accident and/or rry claims;

{1ii) eareying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding Te any enguines by me;

W) sdministering my claims |Including the malling of correspondence, statements., Involced, répons or noticed ta me,
which could involve disclosure of certain paryonal dets about me to bring about delivery of the 1ame o well a3 on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

Iv} complying with applicable law in sdministering, procesalng, handling and/or dezling with my claims.[collecthvely the
“Purposes”)

{b) &l insurer(s) who have insured vehiclels) involved in this secident and the insurers’ lowyers/law firms, may/are parmitted
ta collect, use, disclose and/or procass my Personal Information far one or more of the sbove Purposes; and

fe] my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the nsurers and/or GLA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their lwyers/law firms), which msy be sited outside of Singapore, for ane or more of the above Purposes.

{d} my Personal infermaman will also be collected and used ta compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present 2nd all future claims,

{e] theInformation so collected under [d) above may be shared / disclosad:

(| toahinsurers andfor any other third parties that assist in evaluating, mvestigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enferesment snd government agencies 25 reasanably required for the purposes stated, of

(W) for camplying with requirements under any regulations, |aws of court oroers.

Bolicyhalded's Signature Driver's Sgnature Ruporting Centre Plraonnel's Signature
Dats & Time: {1f driver by mot the policyeolde: ) Mame.
Date & Time RGN Ne;
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2
SKETCH PLAN
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DECLARATI
/W declagd thE hregoing particulss sme true In every respect

(-

Policyholder s Signature Drivar's Signatur Reporting Cehile Persnnnet's Signaturs
Date & Tima: (1Y driver v not The policyholder] Hame
Dans & Tima: WRIC/FIN No
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SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Palice Station Of Qrigin:

Hong Kah North NPP

370 Bukit Balok Streat 31 #01-201
SINGAPORE E50370

Tel No: 1800-56799399

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Sketch Plan Pg. 3

AR

TI201910032104

10l3
Report Mo TI20181003/210¢

Data/Time Report Made:
0311072019 1552

MName of Informant: Address:

AZRUL BIN KHAIRUDIN APT BLK 412 BUKIT BATOK WEST AVENUE 4 #08-320
SINGAPORE 850412

ID Type /1D No.: Contact No.:

NRIC NO | E86158628 Home/Office: Mobile: 87483861

Nationality: Email:

SINGAPORE CITI

Sex: Age: Cate of Birth: | Type of Informant.

Male a3l 07/07/1886 Rider

Race Language: Institution / School Name:

Malay

Octupation: Driving Licence Infarmation:

Private sacurity officar Class; 2B Date of Expiry:

Type of
Accidant:

Location;

UPFER BUKIT TIMAH ROAD

| Road Surtace: Road Speed Limit
Claar Wet
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
Twe Way Not Controlled No Traflic
Typa of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Betwsen Moving Vahicies - Head To Side :‘mhulnma:

o

SHF1588M

Any Padarl Involved: Na

L%

f Person Involved " & [ 55

e L

Mo. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL

| Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA
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SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:

Hong Kah North NPP

370 Bukit Batok Street 31 #01-201
SINGAPORE 630370

Tel No: 1800-5672959

Sketch Plan Pg. 4

A N

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

TrO1810002104

2of3
Repodt Mo, TRO1H1002/2104

AZRUL BIN KHAIRUDIN S86198628
Related Vehicle | FEM858U (Motorcycle) Contact No.| 87483971
Hospital/Clinic | NG TENG FONG GENERAL HOSPITAL Class af Class: 2B
Diriving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licance &
Expiry Date
_Date Treatment | 02/10/2018 Date Discharge | 03/10/2019
Mo, of nted Medical Leave 1] ol In Slight
Name TAN CHOON YAM 1D No. 50221687F
Related Vehicle | SHF1588M (Car) Conftact No.| NIL
Hospital/Clinic | NIL Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date aof Expiry: NIL
Licenca &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL Dats Discharge | NIL
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degres of Injury | NIL

Brief Datalls.

On 02/10/2018 at about 2050hrs | was riding along the road in front on Beauty world plaza. suddenly a
Green Taxi Reg: SHF1588M came of from the divider between the straight road and Beauty world plaza
and his front right bumper colided onto the side of my motorcycle, as the impact is too big, | fell off my
motoreycle. My motorcycle suffered serious damage and | was conveyed by the ambulance to Ng Teng
Fong General Hospital. | was given 5 days of medical leave. Traffic Police was al scene

| wish to stale that | am riding at a very slow speed at about 30kmih at that point of time before the:

accident
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Sketch Plan Pg. 5

POLICE FORCE AR

T20181003/2104
Jol3
Police Station Of Crigin: -
Hang Kah North NPP Report Ma. TI20189100472
370 Bukil Batok Street 31 #01-201
SINGAPCRE 850370 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 1800-5678989

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Cartificate 1o this repart. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: [ Signature Of Informant:
Ji

_".,-'" - -
Sgt2 JACKY ONG CHUN HENG ¢ L
—

Signature Of Intarpreter: b
NEt applicable / 0310/2019:18:52

Officer In Charge Of Case: Classification Of Case:
TPIGIT!

Sr Staff Sgt CHONG GUAN FATT
Contact No.- 65476083,

Authentication Stamp >
NE1RS ("’ff —

| P
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BIKE PRODUCTION PTE LTD
610, Serangoon Road S(218216)

Tel: 63922555, 62995177 Fax: 62975400

ROC/ GST Reg No.: 200007407G

2

).-

F L]
Date: 3 Oct 2019
ASSESSMENT FOR REPAIR: YAMAHA SNIPER T150 - FBM958U
Chassis No.: MH3UGO740H0046815 p— ===
Engine No.: G3EGE0262053 o e oﬂfr
f EY A
o 1y anifing
<
Qty Description % . ee=  Estimate
3 - 1 Wi P’ S ’
1 pe Front disk Bl ) s sowed $140.00 ¥ V'
1 pc Front wheel axle | * 98 8% i must be meerveyed aad $75.00 X3
1pc Left fork assembly " iRty | $35000 Xw
1 pc Front fairing cover Inper : - $150.00 *
1pc Left fairing assembly $270.00 — L
1pc Right fairing assemb . $270.,00
1pc Left fairing assembly tabels — — $65.00 -
1pc Right fairing assembly labels $65.00
2 pcs Yamaha amblem @ $20.00 $40.00 .~ ~ B 1
1pc Lower centre cover $120.00 °
1pec Left signal assy $75.00
2 pcs Steering stem bearing @ $45.00 £90.00
1pc Steering stem bracket assembly £195.00 =2
1pc Handle bar $135.00 7
1pc Brake lever £40.00
1 pe Right view mirror $40.00 - °
1 pc Right balancer $35.00 . S
1pc Gear pedal assy $75.00 l
1pc Right side rear cover $120.00 .~ )
1pc Right rear footrest 345.00 “
1pc Front footrest holder assembly $145.00 = g
1 pc Exhaust assy $380.00 !
1pc Left front footrest $45.00 .~ ni
1 pe Right front footrest $45.00 et
1pc Brake pedal assy $55.00 % s
$3 105.00
Less discount 10% \O\ 531'.'.! EU
Special nett items
1pc Front sport rim : $350.00 ¥ >V
1pc Box rack e & VSO £350.00 ¥.5vi
1) Towing charges L5 $100.00 ©
Dismantle, replace, realign and [ ey
2) adjust above damaged parts e b | 1 b0 $70000° 2
To knock, straighten chassis & body _ )
4) balancing PTLC LR (HUT®> g380,00 x N
To remove/refit, replace (if damage) check and eNi |
5) straighten front fork tubes $180.00 ¢
To remove/refit, replace (If damage) check and
6) replace front sport rim $180.00 ) N~/
7) Spray painting $250.00- ..
1| Total Estimate $5,284.50

=
rl,'l"

Note: The above estimate is subjected to the prevailing GST of 7%
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610, Serangoon Road S(218216)
Tel: 63922555, 62995177 Fax: 62975400
i ROC/ GST Reg No.: 200007407G

Sy

BIKE PRODUCTION PTE LTD )*;

Date: 3 Oct 2019

ASSESSMENT FOR REPAIR: YAMAHA SNIPEBEi 150 - FBM958U

Chassis No.: MH3UGO0740H0046815
Engine No.: G3EBE0262053

Oty Description Estimate
1 pe Front disk — 41400~ X SV
1pc Front wheel axle —475.00- X2
1pc Left fork assembly 430000 Xiv
1pc @ Front fairing cover inner $150,00 ¥ SCH
1pc Left falring assembly $270.00 " &k
1 pc ® Right fairing assembly $270.00 4 ~~SCE
1pc Left fairing assembly labels $65.00 ~ V-
1pc @ Right falring assembly labels $65.00 2 ~— Vit
2 pcs Yamaha amblem @ $20.00 $40.00 -~ R ¢
1pc » Lower centre cover $120.00 2 ~ 2R
1pc Left signal assy $75.00 > &
2 pes Steering stem bearing @ $45.00 $90,00 A Wi
1pc 4 Steering stem bracket assembly $195.00 wyiei— R Xy
1pc s Handle bar $135.00 1 ~ %7
1pc Brake lever $40.00 _ 502
1pc Right view mirror 40,00 -~ Sad
1pc Right balancer $35.00 .~ M
1pc Gear pedal assy $75.00 - By
1pc Right side rear cover $120.00 .~ Jut
i pc Right ﬁr footrest 24500 - & V'
pc Frént footrest holder assembly $145.00 ¥~ ¥
1 pe » Exhaust assy A& $380.00 A7 ~“" f‘@}%
1pc Left front footrest $45.00 ~n1
1 pc Right front footrest §45.00 yestasne < AR
1pc Brake pedal assy $55.00 x4, - I
$3,105.00
Less discount 10% $310.50
$2,794.50
Special nett jtems
lpc Front sport rim M LR —4358-080—x SV
1lpc Box rack Teief\a SOV —4356-688- Y.ovi
1) Towing charges Lis £100.00- £D
Dismantle, replace, realign and 1D o) )
2) adjust above damaged parts Gl (t (TR £ HOTD) £700.86- 2190
To knock, straighten chassis & body e X
4) balancing PATAL Q0L { o> —g380.00- x N
To remove/refit, replace (If damage) check and Vi
5) stralghten front fork tubes —%180-60- &
To remove/refit, replace (If damage) check and
6) replace front sport rim —4180:00- X M~
7) Spray painting $250.00- |0
i h Total Estimate 3528950 S9%6-90

ote: The above estimate is subjected to the prevailing GST of 7%
Page 1



Date: 12 Oct 2019

BIKE PRODUCTION PTELTD
610, Serangoon Road S(218216)

Tel: 63922555, 62995177 Fax: 62975400

ROC/ GST Reg No.: 200007407G

ASSESSMENT FOR REPAIR: YAMAHA SNIPER T150 - FBM958U

0 ™ A 7 Fl
Q T Y

-
[ . . : M oA
Chassis No.: MH3UGO740H0046815 & "0 7 (LT OOV = = [
Engine No.: G3EGBE0262053 - Y 3. % vie ‘A 144
_:."_. Fy #1 v O\ % | |_ W e - L™ b
Qty Description Estimate
1 pc Front mudguard $98.00 -~ ~°
1 pe Headlamp cover $55.00 ~ <~
1 pc Front body fairing $95.00 -~ (¢
1pc Centre body cover $65.00 8 4
$313.00
Less discount 10% £31.30
$281.70
1 pc Front number plate $15.00 - NnEg ¢
(Lagd) BAPBAST Leven @ 5D 100
2 Total Estimate 296.70 [

Note: The above estimate is subjected to the prevailing GST of 7%

I"." _ﬂ.. "'-[—| L - 1L
!I 'L-r_-'IIG |82 o e D
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MMW/

From: Sbk E <sbk5643e@yahoo.com>

Sent: Friday, 8 November 2019 11:07 AM

To: Maz (LKkKAuto)

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto): SUR

Subject: RE: FINALIZATION APPROVAL, Re: FINALIZATION COMNFIRMATION, Re: RE-

FINALIZATION, Re: FBM 958U FINALIZATION

Dear Veron,

Please kindly confirm if the amount of $2,050.00 before Excess and GST is approved?
Regards,

Kwan 5. H.

Director
Bike Production Pte Ltd

On Friday, November 8, 2019, 10:17:17 AM GMT+8, Naz (LKKAuto) <naz{@lkkauto.com> wrote

Dear Mr Kwan,
Finalized Lump Sum Repalir $2,050.00 / 2 Repair Dayssubject to insurance approval.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

MNaz| Technical Investigator

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6841-2157 | Email: Naz@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Sbk E <shk5643e@yahoo.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 5 November 2019 11:40 AM

To: Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: FINALIZATION CONFIRMATION, Re: RE-FINALIZATION, Re: FBM 558U FINALIZATION

Dear Naz,
Please confirm that the finalization amount is $2,050.00 before Excess and GST. Thanks
Regards,

Kwan S H.



Director
Bike Production Pte Ltd

On Saturday, November 2, 2019, 5:17:17 PM GMT+8, Sbk E <sbk5643e@yahoo com> wrote:

Dear Naz,,

Good Day. We can settle at $2,100.00 before Excess and GST Please kindly assist on this matter. Thanks
Regards,

Kwan S H

Director

Bike Production Pte Ltd

On Thursday, October 31, 2019, 4:11:14 PM GMT+8, Naz (LKKAuto) <naz@lkkauto.com=> wrote:

Dear Mr Kwan,

Apologies for the late reply. Attached herewith is the amended marked estimate following a check on part prices.
We will proceed to finalize if you are agreeable with the amended Lump Sum COR of $1800.00 / 2 REPAIR
DAYS

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Naz| Technical Investigator
LKK Auto Consultants
Phone: 6841-2157 | Emali: Naz@®lkkauto.com | Fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



Veron Chen (Li[l(hutuz

From: Sbk E <sbk5643e@yahoo.com>

Sent: Monday, 11 November 2019 6:18 AM

To: Maz (LKKAuto)

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: RE: INVOICE AND DV, Re: FINALIZATION CONFIRMATION, Re: RE-FINALIZATION,
Re: FBM 958U FINALIZATION

Attachments: FBMO58UInvDV pdf

Dear Veran,

For your action. Thanks.
Regards,

Kwan 5. H.
Director
Bike Production Pte Ltd

On Friday, November 8, 2019, 10:17;17 AM GMT+8, Naz (LKKAuta) <naz@lkkauto.com> wrote.

Dear Mr Kwan,
Finalized Lump Sum Repair $2,050.00 / 2 Repair Dayssubject to insurance approval.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Maz| Technical Investigator

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6841-2157 | Email: Naz@|kkauto.com | Fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Sbk E <sbk5643e@yahoo.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 5 November 2019 11:40 AM

To: Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@lkkauto.com=>

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: FINALIZATION CONFIRMATION, Re: RE-FINALIZATION, Re: FBM 958U FINALIZATION

Dear Naz,

Please confirm that the finalization amount is $2,050 00 before Excess and GST. Thanks.
Regards,

Kwan S. H



Director
Bike Production Pte Lid

On Saturday, November 2, 2018, 5:17:17 PM GMT+B, Sbk E <sbk5643e@yahoo.com> wrote:

Dear Naz,,

Goad Day. We can settie at $2,100.00 before Excess and GST. Please kindly assist on this matter. Thanks.
Regards,

Kwan 8. H.

Director

Bike Production Pte Lid

On Thursday, October 31, 2019, 4:11:14 PM GMT+8. Naz (LKKAuto) <naz@lkkauto, com=> wrote:

Dear Mr Kwan,

Apologies for the late reply. Attached herewith is the amended marked estimate following a check on part prices.
We will proceed to finalize if you are agreeable with the amended Lump Sum COR of $1800.00/ 2 REPAIR
DAYS

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Naz| Technical Investigator

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6841-2157 | Emall: Naz@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



BIKE PRODUCTION PTE. LTD.

610, Serangoan Road Singapore 218216 TAX INVOICE
Tel: 6392 2555 Fax: 6287 5400 Co. Registration No, 200007407G
GST Reg. No: 2000074076
GST Inclusive
No: 6143
Name : Al P3IA PACFIC NSURANCE PTE LTD Date: 0511 (2019
Mmme—mmu—%ﬁawq-eq—fﬁwa—s—esw%@;fm
7% Shenton ay K03 -6 Al BUILDING BEC +9120 af Te T’)
VG No Occupation : W% E
7 _LT) 4| 3000 Driving Licence : & ﬂ’.*}/
Particulars Amount
Reg. No. e RMAORR L Selling Price #1242 .b0O
Make & Model - UAMRHR SNIPER T150 tieumne | ¢ o
Engine No: B3ELE 02652083 + Retention £ 0
Chassis No: M| 30 G034014 0046815 TOTALFRICE| & {332 - 5O

Colour: {\W\TE wﬂw #2050

HoecEss | 4300

Loan Amount Interest rates p-a. 41350
Terms : ( Monthly Instaiments of $ GeT 7% $122-B0O ;
s ek 1232 50 /'/
GTR TEL o /
COE NO ™ ’

Note!

1. Above prices do nol include ERP IU

2. Deposit Is not refundable.

3 Bllmnunmumlm.uthnl:hn'ldvdhnawﬂmlimm.mmﬂﬁllhmIflhuhuyqrhihhdurhehﬂbdlnn
amaount within the stated period.

i, ﬂﬁummmﬁrﬂmmm!nmmmmmmuhmmllhmmmmnmmu

§. All cheque payments are to be crossed and made payable to Bike Production Ple Ltd. If chequa dishonourad the buyer has 1o
uuyHthﬂuﬂunPhUﬂhymhMlmdwidssm.mpmlpmﬂinpﬁﬂ

6. Blluﬁndu:lhnﬂlL!dﬂlllhnvub.dlnwmmMIMWMMImeddﬂmmw.

7 ThlI:u.lyuuhulmlpmmulhwn-mﬂmdqmManmﬂhﬂmhtpﬂmduuﬂumhmhﬂ.m
hwnrmnllwmﬂuhmmhmmmmﬂﬁwbjmmnmmmmm-mlmmhm
conditions. If the buyer fails to give notice, the above-mentioned goods shall be deamed i be in sccordance with the contract and
lhﬂmlfﬂlhbouﬂdinlﬂmpimdplrhﬂ'ﬂmmnﬂbﬂ

B. Furhh'apq.rchuu.nnlll-mumd:ruhlm-pmuwWannhm1mmmNmn1umhmm.h
allowed once the hire-purchase agreement s made. In the avent of cancellation, the buyer shall compensate Bike Production Pte Lid
20% of the lolal price plus prevailing GST and the deposil shall be forfsited.

9. Fummm..smmmmmmmmammumwm.mmmmmmm
mmqmr-dmumm&mmmwmmmnumtmwwmmnum
lo financial approval

‘h’.l.Mu'lmﬂu'lllﬂ'lnlnl'mmumlh.w-muwm!mmm.muunﬂwmmw.mmﬂuﬂwmmmtnl
the owner of such personal data to provida such information By praviding this information | understand and give my consant for
thnI‘rnduﬂlm?hI.l:lhmln:l,uu,am.mdwmdfordhdmp-mndd-ulbummwman::Mwmwml
data | or we hava provided from sources other than myself or us for the purposes.

For Bike Production Pte Ltd

£,

| secept Ihe above terms and conditions




Khairil Anuar Bin Khairudin
Blk 817B Keat Hong Link
#03-95

Singapore 682817

Date: 16 Oct 2019

To: Mr Kwan Say Hwee
Bike Production Pte Ltd
610, Serangoon Road
Singapore 218216

Dear Sir,

RE: AKNOWLED NT CCIDENT co 1

OF Y A SNIPER T150 VE NO.:

|, Khairil Anuar Bin Khairudin, NRIC No.: 373E, have inspected the repair done by Bik
Production Pte Ltd and the repair is in accordance to the repair quotation and/or survey
report.

| have collected the above mentioned vehicle on M‘H‘!{IT at [ﬁwmq "X/

Thank you very much for your attention.

Yours fdithful)y,

F

!
Khairil Anuar Bin Khairudin




Menmen e-Claims

Page 1 of 1

.+.CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

| SLATM BUNFOL ISR TRACKTNG

Case | Notifiea Est Submittes | Ad) Asegnec | An) Ape Adj Submutted | I Authved
07 Oct 2019 TOMI0IT se205000  s$2,05000 | Loeiug v Survey
M 17:41 ; Report
in B Aci) Ret I it Fatomites whive RpL I | B Ennesi Cada J |

| ELAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

~|[Created by insurer)

| Insured: KHAIRIL ANUAR BIN KHAIRUDIN, 1D: S830B373E,  Tel: +6593880090 o
Vehicle R | . |oa/10/2019 21:00 - :59
o |FBMOS8U Date of Loss® | (35 manths and 29 Days From LTA Rleg Date [Man )]
(Claim Type: | OD / 441290939056 | Rotatrcaver | 1900115577 [Camprshensive)

| o~ Ewcess: 5330000

| Repairer Bike Production (HQ) No 610 Serangoon Road, 218216 Serangoon - Tei: 6299-5177

Handling AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (§G) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 .. [Handled by Khoo, Kay-Eng - 8419 1036] Kay-

lmsaprer: Eng. Khoofialg. com

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel! 6356-3561 ., [Handied by Muhammad Mazril Bin Abdullah] .. [Final Rpt due

Adjsters | 1g/10/2019)

Erer/CUsto | AZRUL BIN KATRUCIN (33 / Male) ,  NRIC: SB6196628, Tel! +5587493961 Email: yant_nie@hotmail.com

View Al |  Compose Case Mai |

o AIG_SG (16/10/2019): Alert - Ad] Mandate Approv
« AIG_SG (0B/10/2019): FEMSSEU / OD / 02/10/2019 / Coverage & Excess update
« AlG_SG (DE/10/2019); Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$22107.00) - FAMSSBU

ed (5$26564.90) - FAM5BU - Claim Handler: Khoo, Kay-En...

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS View Al | Searcn Tasks | Creote Wew Task | _Complete ||
Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Agzigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 25/11/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 3

Claim Documents

*FBEM958U (44129093905G)
oD
Oct 2 2019 9:00PM
[KHAIRIL ANUAR BIN KHAIRUDIN]
Bike Production

Uplsad Documunts | Upiaad Photss | Compese wew Lenar | Upicad vides | Liphead Ausie | Vigw [View in Seomser| = |
mr 1 per » i
No | Finslized On LXK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) = [ Thumbnall | Print
1 08/10/1909:47 | Adjuster Immediate Advice ; | tosdHiM | |
2 |16/10/18 1548 | Adjuster Immediste Advice Load HTM 1
Photos/Images [Sporpage  [v] & |
No |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ) I Thumbnail Print
1 |o7r10/19 17502 General View 0 ledre
2 |o710/19 17002 General View g load G | &
1 |o710/1917:02 | General View @ | wanws | B |
s 07/10/1917:02 | General View 0| tadrc | BA
s |010/1917:02 | Genarsl View - © | ws | &
6 |07/10/1917:02 | Ganaral View 0| weawrs | B
7 |07/1019 17102 | General View @ | weaws | B |
5 (071011917102  GeneralView . O waws B
s |0710/1917:02 | General View - O s | F
10 |07/10/49 17:02 | Genersl View 0 | lcadirc | W
11 |07/10/1917:02 | Genaral View 0 Ladirs B |
12 |07/10/1917:02 | General View | @ | woars B
1% |07/10/19 17:02 | Genersl View 6| weswra B
14 |07/101917:02 | Genersl View || adiec | B
15 |07/10/1917:02 | Genars! View | @ | ssrs | @
16 [07/10/1917:02 | Genaral View 0! coaws B
17 |07/10/19 17:02 | Geners! View - 0| weaws | BB
18 |07/10/1917:02 | Genersl View 0| toaawc | BA
19 |07/10/19 17:02 General View . o _ﬂ Load I | BA
20 |0MI0/19 17:02 | General View © | Ladrws | B
21 (071019 17:02 | General View B 0| avs | A
122 |0710/19 17:02 | General View D | eaws | A
f; G7/10/19 17102 Ganeral View Q)| adwc | A
122 |07/101917:02 | General View 0| waic | A
75 |07/10/1917:02 | General View - © | eswc | A
(26 |07/10/19 17:02 General View @ | aaws | B |
7| 07/10/19 17:02 General View | B | tosarrs =]
18 |07/10/19 17:02 | Ganeral View 0 waws | B
22 (07710719 17:02 | Ganeral View @ | load )G | B
30 |07/10/1917:02 | Genaral View @ | loadc |
31 |07/10/1917:02 | Geners! View 0| wedrc | A
32 0710191702 | General View ©| wus | A |
313 (07/10/19 17:02 | General View 0 woawc B
3 |15/10/1917-30 | Dismantied Parts - O | osdc | R
35 (191019 17-30 | Dismantied Parts || loadivc | BA
3% |15/10/1917-30 | Dismantied Parts 1@ | csaws | B
37 |15/10/1917:30 | Dismantied Farts o 0O | Loedvc |
38 [15/10/18 17:30 | Dismantled Parts 0 wars | H
35 |15/10191730 | Dismantled Parts O ors | B
40 15101191730 | Dismantled Parts - @ Lsirs | A
. .

https://singapore.merimen,com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp... 25/11/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 3

|lmnlllpll'l; [1 per page J&_Ili
[mo_|Finatized On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ) I - Thumbnail |Print
a1 1510191730 | Dismantied Parts - - 1‘9‘ Load #G | A
42 |15/10/1917:30 | Dismantied Parts - B Q| woews | B
iﬂ [15/10/19 17:30 | Dismantied Parts O earws | &
44 |15/10/19 17:30 Dismantied Parts B | @y | adirs &
45 |15/10/1917.30 | Dismantied Parts © s W
46 |15/10/1917.30 | Dismantied Parts © | wure M
47 [15/10/1917:30 | Dismantied Parts Q| wdrs | W
48 |15/10/19 17:30 | Dismantied Parts | wadirc | M
43 |15/10/1917:30 | Dismantied Parts O lcedwc | @
50 |15/10/1917:30 | Dismantied Parts - 0 wars 4
51 118110119 17:30  Dismantied Parts B a O wuwe M
52 |15/10/19 17:30 | Dismantied Parts '.. Load WG | BA
53 [15/10/1917:30 | Dismantied Parts 0| tosavc | A
54 [15/10/19 1730  Dismantied Parts 0 v
55 [15/10/1917:30 | Dismantied Parts @ | o | B
% |15/10/1817-30 | Dismantied Parts O wdrc B
57 [15/10/1917:30 | Dismantied Parts 0| cadrs | B4
5§ [15/10/1217:30 | Dismantied Parts 0| wadtes | A
59 | 1510/1917:30 | Dismantied Parts B Q| wadwc | A
60 | 15/10/1517:30 | Dismantied Parts 0 | wawe | B
61 |15/10/19 17:30 Dismantied Parts B v | A
&2 |15/10/1% 17:30 Dismantied Parts 0| tcawc | H
63 |06/11/16 10:28  Photo After Spray O | tosdes | A
64 |06/11/19 10:28 | Photo After Spray 0 ewrc W
65 |DB/11/1% 10078 Photo After Spray g Load PG | B
65 |DB/11/1% 10:28 Phate After Spray D s | B
|67 |08/11/1810:28 | Phote After Spray - 0| aws | &
lg8 |0B/11/1810:28 | Photo After Spray @ | wedec | A
69 |0E/13/19 10028 | Photo After Spray 0| wers | &
(70 |0A/13/1910:28 | Photo After Spray Q| wwows B
‘71 |08/10/18 1028 | Phote After Spray B O werc | B
TH 08/11/18 10:28 | Photo After Spray 0| wdwc | M
Documentation ; 1perpage (V]
No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 |08/10/19 09:37 | GIA AND POLICE REPORT = g Load PDF
2 |D8/10/19 09:37 Certificate of Insurance Losd POF
3 |08/10/190%:37 | Driver's Driving License 0 | Load po# |
L] 0as10/19 0937 MARK ESTIMATE 3 Load PDF |
5 |16/10/15 15:48 | SUPPLEMENTARY Load FOF |
6 |25/11/19 10:16 | Workshop Invoice _8_ Load POE
7 iEH!ﬂFlﬂ:lﬁ Discharge Youcher Load PDF
Linked Accident Report Documents

m e it o
Assessment Reports - [iperpage [v] M
(Mo [Finalzed On ComfortDelGry Engineering Pte Ltd (Braddell | Thumbnail
ELM_WM‘"”"_' - ___3 o b |
1 |07/10/19 13:47 Addendum Shest Load TIF
3 |G7/10/19 13:50 | Accident Statement Addm. #1 0 | Losa T
el s — i - Tpmpage ]| B
We | Finalised On ComfortDelGro Enginesring Pta Ltd [Braddell) Thumbnail | Print
1 |04/10/19 16:12 | Accident Photo 0 | weews | B
2 |p4/10/19 16:12 | Accldent Phote 0 | wuws | F
11 |pas1p/12 16:12 | Accident Photo 0| toadrc |
:: D4/10/19 16:13 mluh;h - E Load WG | B4
5 loa/10/19 1612 | Accident Phote | Losd ¥G

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp... 25/11/2019
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[ Assasnmont Supores ) _ [owone o1 @
[No | Fnatized On ComfortDeltira Engineering Pie Lid (Braddell) a Thumbnail ?Et
& 010719 16:17 | Accident Photo @ | e | B
7 |D4/10/19 16:12 | Accident Photo @ | tadws | B
B |DA/10/19 16:12 | Accident Photo B O | lewc B
6 |04/10/19 16112 | Accident Photo 0 sawrc M
10 |04/10/19 16112 | Accident Pheto | 0 ware B
11 | 04710719 16:12 | Accldent Phota 0 waws | H
12 |04/10/19 16:12  Accident Photo @ | isedirc | B
13 |04/10/1% 16:12 | Accident Photo 0| s2dpc | M
|14 |04/10/19 16:12 | Accident Photo D | Loed G )
15 0471019 16112 | Accident Photo - @ | wavs | @
16 | D4/10/19 16:22 | Accident Phote Q| weawc | M4
No | Finalized On ComtortDelGra Engineering Pte Ltd (Sraddell) f Thumbnail Print|
1 |04/10/19 16:14 | Sketch Plan '@ | caa i |

Documents Checklist

Thiere are no document checklists configured.

- Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: ﬁwminm
te Basarks dee VIR WHIEE Yoo Ehiw § B oiher paries

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp... 25/11/2019



Adjuster Report Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd ico reg No 199807 1888
51 Ubl Ave 1#01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel 6256-3561 Fax 5844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. Our File No:  CS/AIG18017585/NVF3E2
AIG Bullding, 78 Shenton Way #08-18

Singapore 078120 Date: 25112018

REFERENCE

insurediClaimant. KHAIRIL ANUAR BIN KHAIRUDIN  Policy No: 1900115577

Date of Loss: 02/10/2018 Nature of Claim: 0D Claim No: 441200838056
DE E |

Reg No: FEMS58U

Make & Model: YAMAHA SNIPER, 150cc Engine No: G3EGED262053

Reg. Date: 03/07/2017 (Man. Year: 2017) Chassis No: MH3UGO740H0046815
Colour: Multi-colour Odometer; 35354 km

Engine Capacity: 150 cc

Markel Value/New Car

Prica: 5%48,000.00

Sum Insured [S5). Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steenng (Serviceabla): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:

CONDITION OF TYRES

Front Tyre Size: BO/SD-17 Rear Tyre Size: 100/70-17

Front Left Side: Maxxis 5 mm Rear Left Side: Maxxis 5 mm

Fronl Right Side: 0 mm Rear Righl Side: 0 mm

The above values mpresant the remaining fyre reads deoth

COST OF CLAIMS Ropairer's  Adjuster's  Difference  Diff %
Pars 3,846.90 2,184.90 1.762.00 44 64
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,940.00 4B0.00 1,460.00 75.26
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 5,886.90 2,664,920 3,222.00 54.73
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 2,050.00
- Excess (S5§) 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00
(55) 5.586.90 1.750.00 3,836.080 68.68
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (SS) 301.08 122,50 268.58 B8.68
Nett Amount (S§) 5977.98 1,872.50 4,105.48 68.68
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 07/10/2019
Date Inspected; o709 Inspected At Bike Production (HQ)
Mo 610 Serangoon Road
Singapore 218216
Estimated Penod of Repair! 2.0 days
Adjuster;: Muhammad Nazril Bin Abdullah Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE: This report reprasents our findings &l the time and place of spection stated hersin, Such inspection has been carmed oul to tha bast of our
knowledpe and abilty but any other lahiity under any other crcumstances is heraby axpressly excluded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=... 25/11/2019
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Adjuster Repont

Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT DISK Serviceable 140.00 FL “FL
2 1 *FRONT WHEEL AXLE Serviceable 75.00FL *FL
a 1 *LEFT FORK ASSEMBLY Serviceable 390.00 FL *-FL
4 1 *FRONT FAIRING COVER INNER Scratched 150.00FL  *150.00FL
5 1 *LEFT FAIRING ASSEMBLY Cracked 2T000FL  *270,00FL
6 1 *RIGHT FAIRING ASSEMBLY Scratched 27000FL *2T0O.00FL
7o *LEFT FAIRING ASSEMBLY LABELS Necesszary B5.00FL *65.00FL
B 1 *RIGHT FAIRING ASSEMBLY LABELS Mecessary 65.00FL *B65.00 FL
B 2 “YAMAHA EMBLEM MNecessary 40.00FL *40.00 FL
0 1 ‘LOWER CENTRE COVER Broken 120.00FL *120.00FL
11 1 *LEFT SIGNAL ASSY Scratched 75.00FL *75.00 FL
12 2 *STEERING STEM BEARING Necessary 80.00FL *80.00 FL
13 1 *STEERING STEM BRACKET ASSEMBLY Serviceable 185.00FL *-FL
14 1 *HANDLE BAR Benl 13500FL *135.00FL
15 1 *‘BRAKE LEVER Scratched 40.00FL *40.D0FL
16 1 *RIGHT VIEW MIRROR Scraiched 40.00FL *40.00 FL
17 1 *RIGHT BALANCER Scratched 35.00FL *35.00FL
8 1 *GEAR PEDAL ASSY Benl 75.00FL *75.00FL
19 1 *RIGHT SIDE REAR COVER Scratched 12000FL  *120.00FL
20 1 *RIGHT REAR FOOTREST Scratched 4500FL *45.00FL
21 1 *FRONT FOOTREST HOLDER ASSEMBLY Broken 14500FL  *145.00FL
22 1 *EXHAUST ASSY Repair 380.00FL “FL
23 1 *LEFT FRONT FOOTREST Bent 45 00FL *45.00FL
24 1 *RIGHT FRONT FOOTREST Scralched 45.00FL *45.00FL
25 1 ‘BRAKE PEDAL ASSY Scrailched 55.00FL *55.00 FL
2% 1 *FRONT SPORT RIM Serviceable 350.00FS *-FS
2T 1 “‘BOX RACK Serviceable 350.00FS *-FS
28 1 *FRONT MUDGUARD Scratched B8.00FL *98.00FL
28 1 *HEADLAMP COVER Scratched 5500FL *55.00 FL
o 1 *FRONT BODY FAIRING Scraiched 85.00 FL *85.00 FL
N 1 *CENTRE BODY COVER Cracked 65.00 FL "85.00FL
32 1 *EXHAUST BLACK COVER Scratched BB.0O0FL "88.00FL
3 1 *EXHAUST SILVER COVER Scratched 75.00FL *75.00FL
34 1 *FRONT NUMBER PLATE Mecassary 15.00FS *15.00FS
F=Franchise pant. S=SpcNett LeListitemDisc
Sub Total (S§)  4,306.00 2,426.00
- List Item Discount on L ltems 10,00/10.00% (S%) 359.10 241.10
Total Parts (55)  3,946.90 2,184.90
Report was unsubmitied during this print-out, ]
https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 25/11/2019
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellansous items seloctsd.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour Items
1 EXHAUST REPAIR MNew 150,00 100.00
2 TOWING CHARGES New 100.00 80.00
3 DISMANTLE, REPLACE, REALIGN AND ADJUST ABOVE New 700.00 200.00
DAMAGED PARTS
4  TO KNOCK, STRAIGHTEN CHASSIS & BODY BALANCING  New 380.00 0.00
5 TO REMOVE | REFIT, REPLACE (IF DAMAGE) CHECK New 180.00 0.00
AND STRAIGHTEN FRONT FORK TUBES
6 TO REMOVE / REFIT, REPLACE (IF DAMAGE) CHECK New 180.00 0.00
AND REPLACE FRONT SPORT RIM
T SPRAY PAINTING MNew 250.00 100.00
Gross Labour Cost (S5) 1,840.00 480.00
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out |
< END OF ESTIMATES =

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=... 25/11/2019



